From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette

To: Roth, Abraham; O"Keeffe. Susan

Cc: Aski, Janice; Heysel, Garett

Subject: Philosophy 3310 and 3830

Date: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 12:53:00 PM

Dear Abe and Sue,

On Friday, February 20, the Arts and Humanities Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee (ASCC)
reviewed new course requests for Philosophy 3310 and 3830.

The Panel unanimously approved both requests with the following recommendations:

e  Philosophy 3310
0 Add information on syllabus about where students can access the readings.

0 Include course goals on syllabus.
0 Would department want to list both 1500 and 1501 in the prerequisite information (since
1500 and 1501 are very similar courses)?

e Philosophy 3830
0 Add information on syllabus about where students can access the readings.

0 Include course goals on syllabus.

O This could be a great team-taught course with Psychology.

0 Would department want to list both 1500 and 1501 in the prerequisite information (since
1500 and 1501 are very similar courses)?

Could you please let me know what you think about the suggestion to add 1501 in the prereq
information? (Currently only 1500 is listed.) | can make that change for you before advancing the
course to the Office of Academic Affairs, if you wish.

The course requests will next be presented to the full ASCC at its next meeting on 3-6-15 and,
provided there are no concerns, will then be advanced to the Office of Academic Affairs.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Janice Aski (Chair of the A&H Panel; cc’d here),
or me.

Best,
Bernadette

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.

Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154D Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-688-5679
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